
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

1208th (closing) meeting 

Wednesday, 18 April 1962, 
at 11.10 a.m. Thirty-third ession 

962 

INDEX SECTION, UBRARY. 
CONTENTS 

Agenda item 7: Page 

Procedures and arrangements for the World Food Pro-
gramme . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 123 

Agenda item 15: 
Financial implications of actions of the Council . . . . . . 127 

Other business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127 
Closure of the session . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128 

President: Mr. Jerzy MICHALOWSKI (Poland). 

Present: 

Representatives of the following States: Australia, 
Brazil, Colombia, Denmark, El Salvador, Ethiopia, 
France, India, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Poland, Senegal, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America, Uruguay, Yugoslavia. 

Observers for the following Member States: Argentina, 
Austria, Bulgaria, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Ghana, 
Greece, Ireland, Israel, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Norway, Peru, Philippines, Romania, Spain, Thailand, 
Venezuela. 

The observer for the following non-member State : 
Republic of Korea. 

Representatives of the following specialized agencies: 
International Labour Organisation; Food and Agri
culture Organization of the United Nations; United 
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organiza
tion; World Health Organization. 

The representative of the International Atomic Energy 
Agency. 

AGENDA ITEM 7 

Procedures and arrangements for the World Food 
Programme (E/3594, E/3608) 

1. Mr. KAKITSUBO (Japan) congratulated the United 
Nations/F AO Inter-Governmental Committee on the 
World Food Programme on its work. The Japanese 
delegation had always supported the concept of food and 
to the under-developed countries that needed it. Food 
aid alone could not solve all the problems facing these 
countries; their economic growth required a broad 
measure of international co-operation. Food aid under 
the Programme should supplement, not replace, bilateral 
food aid or the regular commercial imports of food. 
It should be used mainly to meet emergency food situa
tions and to remedy chronic malnutrition, without damag
ing the interests of the food-exporting countries. In that 

NEW YORK 

connexion, the experimental nature of the Programme 
should be stressed. As the resources available under the 
Programme would be limited, they should be used 
mainly for emergencies. The other objectives of the 
Programme, such as pre-school and school feeding and 
implementing pilot projects for economic and social 
development, while of great importance, were less urgent. 

2. In the report on its first session (see E/3594) the 
Inter-Governmental Committee recommended, inter alia, 
that up to 25 per cent of the commodities should be 
earmarked for use in emergencies. The Japanese delega
tion supported that recommendation, on the under
standing that that percentage should not be regarded 
as a maximum which could in no case be exceeded. 
3. Part C of the report, which related to organization 
and management, reflected the conflicting interests of 
the participating Governments and the compromise 
reached. With regard to the relationship between the 
Committee and the Executive Director, the Japanese 
delegation felt that the Executive Director should be 
given a free hand as far as emergency relief was con
cerned and that the complicated procedures provided 
for in part D of the report should be waived in such 
cases. He should, however, report to the Committee, 
as promptly as possible, the action taken and the results 
obtained. In cases other than emergency relief- for 
example, pre-school and school feeding and pilot pro
jects to facilitate economic and social development -
the Inter-Governmental Committee should exercise its 
supervisory functions by giving prior approval to the 
projects submitted by the Executive Director. That would 
ensure strict observance of the FAO Principles of Sur
plus Disposall and would allay the apprehension of the 
countries that were dependent upon the export of food. 
In conclusion, he endorsed the report submitted by the 
Inter-Governmental Committee and expressed the hope 
that the Programme would be implemented to the satis
faction of all concerned. 

4. Mr. RODRIGUEZ LARRETA (Uruguay) felt that 
the World Food Programme should help to establish 
a system for the disposal of foodstuffs; great care must 
be taken not to harm the interests of the food-exporting 
countries. It had been that consideration that had 
prompted Uruguay to press for the insertion, in para
graph 9 of General Assembly resolution 1496 (XV), of 
a reference to the importance of adequate safeguards 
for those countries. The same principle was affirmed in 
the report of the Inter-Governmental Committee (part C, 
sub-paragraph (15) (i)), which stated that the Committee 

1 Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 
Commodity Policy Studies, No. 10, Functions of a World Food 
Reserve- Scope and Limitations (Rome, 1956), appendix III. 

123 E/SR.l208 



124 Economic and Social Council- Thirty-third Session 

was to ensure that commercial markets and normal and 
developing trade were neither interfered with nor dis
rupted. 
5. Contributions to the Programme were to be on a 
voluntary basis and could be provided either in the form 
of commodities and services or in cash. Big countries 
were in a position to make donations, but it would be 
difficult for the smaller countries, which derived their 
income precisely from the sale of foodstuffs, to do the 
same without reducing their liquid assets. It would be 
desirable to adopt a clause giving those countries pre
ferential treatment, under which the purchases of com
modities under part D, sub-paragraph (17) (e), could be 
made from them. 

6. Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) ex
pressed his satisfaction at the great progress that had 
been made with regard to the World Food Programme. 
The Inter-Governmental Committee had done excellent 
work; if the regulations and arrangements that it had 
worked out were approved, they would make it possible 
for the Programme to move on to the stage of practical 
application. The FAO Council had just approved those 
recommendations unanimously and he hoped that the 
Economic and Social Council would do the same. In 
order to do justice to the role played by FAO, the Council 
might take over, with some slight modifications, the 
resolution adopted by the F AO Council at its thirty
eighth session, which was transmitted to the Economic 
and Social Council by a note of the Secretary-General 
(E/3608), and which read as follows: 

"WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME 

" The Council, 

" Recalling resolution 1714 (XVI) of the United 
Nations General Assembly and Resolution 1/61 of 
the FAO Conference on the UN/FAO World Food 
Programme, whereby an Inter-Governmental Com
mittee was established and instructed to meet early 
in 1962 to prepare recommendations on the conditions 
and procedures for the establishment and operation 
of the Programme, 

" Having considered the report of this Inter-Govern
mental Committee (CL/38/2), 

" 1. Records its appreciation of the work done by 
the Committee; 

" 2. Approves the procedures and arrangements 
recommended by the Committee; 

" 3. Recommends that the Programme be initiated 
with the minimum delay and therefore that the Pledging 
Conference be convened at the earliest possible date; 
and 

" 4. Invites the Governments of Member nations 
to take early steps to prepare for the Pledging Con
ference and, in determining their pledges, to bear in 
mind the necessity of attaining the goal of $100 million 
in commodities, services and money." 

7. Introducing his amendments, he proposed that in 
the first line, the words " The Council " would be replaced 

by the words " The Economic and Social Council". In 
the second paragraph of the preamble, the words " and 
the section of the report of the F AO Council relating 
to the World Food Programme (E/3608)" would be 
added. In operative paragraph 1, the words "the Com
mittee " would be replaced by the words " the Inter
Governmental Committee "; in operative paragraph 2 the 
word " Approves " would be replaced by the words 
"Concurs with the FAO Council in approving"; and 
in operative paragraph 3 the word " Recommends " would 
be replaced by the words " Further agrees "; lastly, in 
operative paragraph 4 the words " Member nations " 
would be replaced by the words " Members of the United 
Nations and members of the specialized agencies ", in 
order to broaden the scope of the invitation which the 
F AO Council had extended to the members of that 
organization. 

8. The United States Government was very interested 
in the World Food Programme; the results of the three
year experiment might have great importance for the 
future. The best way to ensure the success of the Pro
gramme was to make generous pledges to its funds when 
the Pledging Conference was held, possibly in September. 
There already seemed to be good grounds for optimism 
in that respect. 

9. Mr. DUPRAZ (France) said that, on the whole, the 
French delegation did not object to the arrangements 
proposed by the Inter-Governmental Committee, with 
reg~rd either to the administrative structure or to general 
policy. He regretted, however, that the Committee had 
not taken account of the French delegation's views and 
he wished to state once again that he was not convinced 
that it was necessary to assess contributions in com
modities on the basis of world market prices; it was 
a well-known fact that those rates were artificial and were 
the result of policies that were often questionable; 
moreover, they were not the outcome of the flow of 
world trade as a whole. The French delegation was still 
convinced that the World Food Programme was only 
one factor and that a greater effort towards rational 
organization of world markets in agricultural products 
was required. 

10. The administrative structure of the Programme was 
of the greatest importance, since it would be necessary 
to assemble the studies which had already been made 
on the developing economies that were to be assisted, 
set up pilot projects, supervise the implementation of 
the Programme and draw up its balance-sheets. The 
arrangements proposed seemed to be satisfactory: the 
administrative infra-structure would remain at a minimum 
and the Programme would be a joint operation carried 
out by F AO, which would contribute the experience it 
had gained in agricultural matters and its ideals, and by 
~he United Nations, which would contribute its experience 
m the field of world economic development. Since the 
administrative structure would be minimal, nearly all 
the resources could be devoted to the implementation 
of the projects themselves. Lastly, it should be pointed 
out that the Programme was experimental and that it 
would consequently be premature for it to be organized 
along the same lines as would a permanent undertaking. 



.1208th meeting - 18 April 1962 125 

11. He was glad to note that the economies of the 
recipient countries would be a matter of primary con
cern and that the objectives of the three possible forms 
of assistance- social, food and economic- had been 
stated very clearly. France was always ready to take 
part in any programme designed to reduce, and perhaps 
even to eliminate, the occurrence of famine in the develop
ing countries, but it felt that assistance was not effective 
unless the means of production were created at the 
same time. The important thing was to encourage the 
less developed countries to take a decisive and modern 
place in the world economy and therefore to export 
more and more highly finished and diversified products 
in exchange for the goods of the industrialized countries. 
The Inter-Governmental Committee should ensure that 
well-conceived pilot projects were put into effect, for 
the success and hence the continuation of the World Food 
Programme would depend upon the value of those 
projects. 

12. Moreover, the Programme would not realize its 
full significance unless there was a general re-shaping of 
the existing patterns of trade in agricultural products, 
especially cereals, leading to the adoption of reasonably 
remunerative prices. In any event it was in that spirit 
that the French delegation had taken part in the pre
paration of the Programme. 

13. Mr. WALKER (Australia) welcomed the prospects 
for the success of the Programme and hoped that it 
would be rapidly put into effect. Australia had already 
announced its intention of contributing to the Pro
gramme subject to parliamentary approval. 
14. Although the question had already been thoroughly 
discussed, particularly in the F AO Council, it had given 
rise to some very interesting observations in the Econo
mic and Social Council. The Japanese representative, 
for example, had rightly stressed the importance of 
emergency aid; he himself hoped that the administrators 
of the Programme would be able to act with the necessary 
flexibility in emergencies and that, despite the limit of 
25 per cent which had been placed on emergency aid, 
they would if necessary give priority to that form of 
assistance. The Japanese representative had also wisely 
drawn attention to the need for a strict observance of 
the principles which FAO had recommended in regard 
to the disposal of surpluses. Since the word " surplus " 
often gave rise to misunderstanding, it was well that 
the Uruguayan representative had drawn attention to 
the possibility of purchasing such products from the 
usual commercial sources. There was a fundamental 
difference between countries which had surpluses because 
they were applying protectionist policies and countries 
which lived on the sale of their agricultural products. 
The Inter-Governmental Committee would have heavy 
responsibilities, for it would sometimes have to reconcile 
very divergent interests and at the same time ensure 
that certain fundamental principles were respected. 
15. The United States amendments to the resolution 
adopted by the FAO Council were satisfactory but, since 
the records of the debates in the FAO Council would be 
made available to the Inter-Governmental Committee 
and the Executive Director of the World Food Pro-

gramme, he felt that the records of the debates in the 
Economic and Social Council should also be transmitted 
to them. He therefore proposed the addition of the 
following new paragraph 5 at the end of the operative 
part of the draft resolution: 

" Transmits to the Inter-Governmental Committee, 
for its information and further guidance, the records 
of the discussion of the matter at its thirty-third 
session." 

16. Mr. ACOGNY (Senegal) said that the sight of 
starving men in Africa while countries like the United 
States were overflowing with food was a practical 
illustration of the sometimes appalling difference that 
existed between the poor and the rich countries. The 
provision of food products to the poor countries would 
help to remove hunger from the world and Senegal, 
on behalf of the States of the African and Malagasy 
Union, wished to thank all those who had taken part 
in the preparation of the Programme. In particular, he 
paid a tribute to FAO, whose tireless efforts to develop 
the agriculture of the less favoured countries were known 
to all. Africa was aware that it had never lacked the 
help of men of good will and particularly of members 
of religious missions. The African countries had also 
concluded bilateral agreements with various countries; 
the latter should, however, agree to act in concert so that 
there could be no further doubt of the disinterested nature 
of their assistance. It was for that reason that his delega
tion was particularly appreciative of multilateral pro
grammes like the World Food Programme. 
17. Nevertheless, it would be desirable to make the 
Programme's operational procedures more flexible. For 
example, the fact that WHO and UNICEF had to con
clude agreements with the Governments of the recipient 
countries often prevented those organizations from 
assisting charitable undertakings, such as creches or the 
hospitals of religious missions, which deserved to be 
encouraged. It would also be useful to develop private 
undertakings, such as youth movements, whose pro
grammes of cultural exchanges between countries belong
ing to different ideological blocs would enable the people 
to take a more direct part in the campaign against hunger. 
It was important to realize that material assistance was 
not enough and that the main thing was to help to bring 
about a world in which spiritual and religious needs 
and the demands of science and justice would be 
reconciled. 
18. Mr. ANDERSEN (Denmark) said that he sup
ported the recommendations made by the Inter-Govern
mental Committee · its report and was prepared to 
vote in favour of the text of the resolution as amended 
by the United States representative. The new paragraph 
proposed by the Australian representative seemed to be 
a useful addition but he thought that it might be better 
placed in the preamble. 
19. Miss SALT (United Kingdom) congratulated the 
authors of the excellent report submitted to the Council 
and wished the World Food Programme every success. 
She noted with satisfaction that the Inter-Governmental 
Committee had grasped the complexities and difficulties 
of the Programme and had indicated the way in which 



126 Economic and Social Council - Thirty-third Session 

to overcome them. The Programme must not upset 
current patterns of trade. Full use should be made of 
all the opportunities offered by the Consultative Sub
Committee on Surplus Disposal. Above all, the Pro
gramme must not be allowed to impede the agricultural 
development of the recipient countries and make them 
dependent upon the assistance provided. The aim must 
be to help the backward countries develop their econo
mies and thus reach more quickly the stage of self
sustaining growth; only by that means would it be 
possible to do away with hunger and malnutrition for 
good. 
20. Appropriate measures should be taken to provide 
all necessary emergency aid, for disasters like famine or 
flood could paralyse a still faltering economy. It was 
gratifying to note that 25 per cent of available stocks 
would be earmarked for emergency aid; it was to be 
hoped that that figure could be increased, when necessary. 

21. Mr. JHA (India) paid a tribute to the FAO Council 
and the Inter-Governmental Committee, as well as to 
the United Nations Secretary-General and the Director
General of FAO, for their untiring zeal in promoting 
the World Food Programme. 
22. His Government noted that it was an experimental 
three-year programme aimed at the scientific use of food 
as an aid to economic development. The studies suggested 
by the Inter-Governmental Committee would undoub
tedly add to the general understanding of food as a 
development instrument. India had observed that food aid 
from abroad had a direct effect on the economy in that 
it helped to improve the people's diet and therefore 
increased productivity. It also served to keep down 
prices and arrest inflationary surges: the existence of 
an adequate supply of foodstuffs was particularly impor
tant in a country where heavy investment increased 
purchasing power. Finally, food aid helped to build up 
domestic reserves and remedy any local shortage. 
23. However, its advantages were of a mainly negative 
nature in the sense that it did not divert foreign exchange 
from the purchase of capital goods. It was therefore 
worth repeating that food aid could constitute only one 
facet of a vast development programme and that it 
should be accompanied by other forms of assistance. 
That was particularly true of the implementation of 
pilot projects, related to labour-intensive projects and 
rural welfare. There was no statistical yardstick for 
measuring accurately the respective shares of food and 
finance in such projects, but, in India's experience, the 
need for finance was much more acute than the need 
for food. For each project, theref e, a proper balance 
should be maintained between food aid and the financial 
resources available. 
24. The other two aims of the World Food Programme 
were to meet emergency food needs and to assist in 
pre-school and school feeding. His delegation regarded 
those aims as extremely useful, and was glad to see that 
the Inter-Governmental Committee had recommended 
the granting to the Executive Director of powers to 
implement certain types of project without its prior 
approval. That was the only way of ensuring rapid 
action in emergencies. 

25. The provisions defining acceptable contributions 
were extremely important. The Inter-Governmental 
Committee had made it clear that the list of commodities 
regarded as the most useful, to be drawn up by the 
United Nations Secretary-General and the Director
General of FAO, would in no way be restrictive. Flexi
bility was particularly desirable in order to secure the 
widest possible participation. Many under-developed 
countries were ready to contribute but did not have a 
wide variety of goods to offer. It was gratifying to note 
a similar concern for elasticity in the definition of 
acceptable services. The Inter-Governmental Committee 
had rightly pointed out that the under-developed coun
tries should be allowed to provide cash contributions 
in non-convertible currencies so as to avoid any balance
of-payments difficulties. 

26. The provisions relating to the protection of farmers 
in the recipient countries were highly significant, for the 
final aim of all international aid was to help the coun
tries receiving it to attain self-sustaining growth. The 
problem of safeguarding commercial markets and normal 
commercial practices was extremely complex. Agri
cultural development in the newly emergent countries 
might soon bring about profound changes in world 
food markets. In the meantime, it was no less desirable 
to maintain the present balance. 

27. In part II, operative paragraph 4, of its resolu
tion 1714 (XVI), the General Assembly had stressed the 
necessity of improving and increasing local food pro
duction in the developing countries. Although that idea 
was not taken up in the report of the Inter-Govern
mental Committee, his delegation hoped that it would 
be borne in mind. 

28. His delegation would vote for the United States 
amendments to the FAO Council text, with the para
graph proposed by Australia. 

29. Mr. RAFFAELLI (Brazil) said that his country, 
which was a member of FAO and of the Inter-Govern
mental Committee, counted on the World Food Pro
gramme to contribute to the acceleration of his country's 
process of development, especially in the north-east. The 
availability of food as part of an integrated plan for 
economic and social development of that region would 
be in keeping with the goal of the fight against under
development, namely, the long-range solution of the 
problem, as opposed to emergency solutions. He thanked 
in advance the countries that would participate as donors, 
warmly endorsed the report of the Inter-Governmental 
Committee and announced his intention of voting for 
the United States amendments to the FAO Council 
resolution, with the additional paragraph proposed by 
Australia. 

30. Mr. CVOROVIC (Yugoslavia) congratulated the 
Inter-Governmental Committee on its excellent work. He 
shared, generally speaking, the views expressed in the 
report (E/3594), in whose preparation Yugoslavia had 
participated as a member of the Committee. Yugoslavia 
had already indicated that it favoured the principle of 
multilateral utilization of food surpluses for the economic 
development of the less developed countries. 



1208th meeting - 18 April 1962 127 

31. It was important to maintain a proper balance 
between the three objectives of the World Food Pro
gramme. Nevertheless, the best way of helping the less 
developed countries was to facilitate their efforts to 
develop their economies; for that reason, the part of the 
Programme dealing with the implementation of pilot 
projects was particularly interesting; such projects 
would make it possible to determine to what extent 
food aid could be used for the purposes of economic 
and social development and in what proportions such 
aid should be combined with other types of assistance, 
particularly financial. Moreover, the studies envisaged 
would yield highly useful information. It was of course 
for the Inter-Governmental Committee to examine the 
projects, but it was desirable that the Executive Director 
should be authorized to carry out certain types of project 
without the Committee's prior approval. 

32. He hoped that the provisions relating to cash con
tributions would be applied with the greatest flexibility 
and that the preparatory stage would soon be left behind 
so that the execution of the Programme proper could 
begin. His delegation would vote for the United States 
amendments. 

33. Mr. CARRILLO (El Salvador) congratulated the 
Inter-Governmental Committee on its well-prepared 
report {E/3594) and said that his delegation supported 
the FAO Council resolution, as well as the amendments 
submitted by the United States. However, operative para
graph 4 as amended by the United States extended a 
direct invitation to Governments to take steps to pre
pare for a Pledging Conference, whereas the usual pro
cedure was for the Economic and Social Council to 
authorize the Secretary-General to convene such a con
ference. As the latter procedure seemed more rapid and 
more effective, it would be desirable to modify the 
resolution accordingly. 

34. Mr. FRANZ! (Italy) expressed approval of the 
World Food Programme and paid a tribute to the 
Inter-Governmental Committee. He would vote for the 
United States amendments. Italy would make a sub
stantial contribution, the greater part of which would 
be in cash. He therefore wished to draw the Council's 
attention to the need to utilize cash contributions accord
ing to the most rigorous and rational economic criteria, 
so that such contributions should be spent on carrying 
out the Programme and not be unduly absorbed by 
administrative costs. 

35. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) recalled that his delegation had already expressed 
its views in the Second Committee during the sixteenth 
session of the General Assembly.2 He shared the appre
hensions already expressed by a number of representa
tives with regard to certain possible consequences of 
the Programme. In order to achieve a rational and 
definitive solution of the problem of food deficiency in 
the developing countries, it was essential to adopt a 
complete series of measures designed to promote the 

2 Official Records of the General Assembly, Sixteenth Session, 
Second Committee, 786th meeting. 

balanced economic development of those countries, par
ticularly in the agricultural sector; domestic trade must 
be expanded, agriculture must be mechanized, and the 
effects of colonialism, imperialism and the feudal system 
of land tenure must be eliminated. In that regard, the 
Programme was clearly inadequate. Furthermore, the 
USSR, not being a member of FAO, was not acquainted 
with the documents on which the Inter-Governmental 
Committee had based itself in drawing up the Programme. 
His delegation would therefore abstain from voting on 
the resolution as amended by the United States. 

36. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to vote on 
the text adopted by the FAO Council at its thirty-eighth 
session and transmitted to the Economic and Social 
Council by a note of the Secretary-General (E/3608), as 
amended by the United States, with the operative para
graph 5 proposed by Australia. 

The text as amended was adopted by 17 votes to none, 
with I abstention. 

AGENDA ITEM 15 

Financial implications of actions of the Council (E/3609) 

37. The PRESIDENT informed the Council that the 
statement submitted by the Secretary-General summariz
ing the financial implications of actions of the Council 
at the current session (E/3609) had been communicated 
to it for information only. 

38. Mr. ITO (Japan) considered that the financial 
implications of the decisions taken by the Council were 
minimal in view of the expansion of its activities; but 
he recalled that the Fifth Committee often criticized the 
additional expenditure decided upon by the Council, 
particularly that arising from the recruitment of extra 
staff. In order to prevent the amount of funds allocated 
from being cut down by the Fifth Committee or the 
Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions, it would be advisable to engage the necessary 
extra staff as soon as possible. 

Other business 

39. The PRESIDENT recalled that under its resolu
tion 875 (XXXIII) on the question of a declaration on 
international economic co-operation, adopted at the 
1203rd meeting, the Council had decided to establish a 
working group of eleven members. Several delegations 
had pointed out that more equitable geographical dis
tribution would be achieved if the group consisted of 
twelve members. As all the co-sponsors of the resolution 
had agreed, he suggested that resolution 875 (XXXIII) 
should be amended accordingly. 

It was so decided. 

40. The PRESIDENT announced that the working 
group would consist of the following countries: Australia, 
Brazil, Colombia, Ethiopia, France, India, Italy, Poland, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America and Yugoslavia. 



128 Economic and Social Council - Thirty-third Session 

41. Mr. KAKITSUBO (Japan) asked whether States 
not taking part in the working group might send observers. 

42. The PRESIDENT replied that it would be for the 
working group to decide whether its meetings would be 
open or closed; only in the latter case would States not 
taking part be unable to send observers. 

43. Mr. JHA (India) proposed, in view of the impor
tance of the agenda of the Council's thirty-fourth session, 
that the following paragraph, addressed to the Secretary
General, should be inserted in the Council's records: 

" The Council requests the Secretary-General to 
address the Member States in the Economic and Social 
Council inviting their attention to the importance of 
the questions on the agenda of its thirty-fourth session 
and conveying the hope of the Council that Member 
States will be represented at that session at a high 
level." 

Printed in France 

44. Mr. RAFFAELLI (Brazil) supported that proposal. 

45. The PRESIDENT suggested that the Council 
should approve the suggestion made by the representa
tive of India and supported by the representative of 
Brazil. 

It was so decided. 

Closure of the session 

46. The PRESIDENT emphasized the spirit of friendly 
co-operation which had characterized the proceedings of 
the thirty-third session, and thanked the representatives 
and the Secretariat staff. He declared the thirty-third 
session of the Council closed. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

10575- July 1962-2,175 




